

GLASS Panel Meeting Agenda – 3-5 October 2016

<http://www.gewexevents.org/2016-glass-meeting/>

[Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique \(CNRS\), Gif-sur-Yvette](#)

* remote attendance

Monday 3 Oct.

Joint GHP-GLASS Meeting

9:00 *Welcome Remarks and Meeting Logistics and goals– Jan Polcher*

9:10 *GEWEX Priorities/Outlook/IGPO/JSC Report : Peter Van Oevelen*

9:40 *Panel overviews: GHP – Jason Evans
GLASS –(Mike Ek/Aaron Boone)*

10:30-11:00 *Coffee*

11:30 *Specific activities with scope for collaboration between GHP and GLASS (e.g., Water management in Large Scale Models, mountain hydrology, other suggestions welcome)*

13:00 *Lunch*

GHP/GLASS Parallel Sessions Begin

14:00 *GLASS Business..announce new co-Chair for 2017, Member applications, Panel updates (Mike/Aaron)*

14:30 *S2S Recommendations (Aaron)*

14:45 *S2S & Monsoon Panel News (Paul Dirmeyer)*

15:00 *GSWP3 Report (Hyungjun)*

16:00 *ILAMB (Dave)*

16:30 *PALS (Gab)*

17:00 *Adjourn*

Tuesday 4 Oct.

9:00 PLUMBER (Martin/Gab)

9:30 ALMIP2 (Aaron)

9:45 LS3MIP-1 Updates (Sonia)

10:10 LS3MIP-3 Land Surface (Hyungjun)

10:35 ESM SnowMIP (Gerhard)

11:00 Coffee

11:30 LUMIP overview (Dave, 20 min)

11:50 Establishing Collaborations with CliC (Gerhard)

12:10 ILeaps collaborations (Eleanor)

12:30 Permafrost in Earth System Models: Progress and Future Plans (iLeaps+CliC) (Dave)

12:45 Lunch

14:00 PILDAS (Rolf/Sujay)

14:15 LoCo (Joe et al...Craig, Alexis, Pierre)

17:00 Adjourn

Wednesday 5 Oct.

9:00 WMAC (Joe)

9:20 WCRP/WGNE Updates (Mike)

9:40 HyMEX (Pere/Philippe)

10:00 GASS-GLASS Meeting 2016 Planning (Joe, Mike, Gab, Aaron, Martin)

10:20 GEWEX Soils Initiative (Peter/Sonia/Dani)

10:50 GEWEX Anthropization (report on meeting from previous week)

11:10 Next Meeting, Closing Comments for GLASS parallel session

12:00 Lunch

Joint GHP-GLASS Meeting

13:00 General discussion of GHP-GLASS collaborations

17:00 Adjourn